VICKSBURG

CONVENTION CENTER

1600 Dr. Briggs Hopson Blvd. = Vicksburg, MS 39180
601.630.2929 office = vicksburgconventioncenter.com

August 11, 2025

Mrs. Deborah Nickson
City Clerk

Post Office Box 150
Vicksburg, MS 39181

Dear Mrs. Nickson,

There is a need to reappoint 3 board members on the Vicksburg Convention Center
Advisory Board. Their terms expired on 07/24/25. All have agreed to serve an additional
term.

Joyce Blue-Serenity Premier

Marcus James-Vicksburg Warren School District

Trudy James Brown-Retired

In accordance with the bylaws of the Vicksburg Convention Center, we request immediate
replacements so we can conduct the business of the Advisory Board.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Please let me know if there are any questions.
Sincerely,

Donna Gray, CVP
Executive Director



